
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
July8, 2014

ImmediatelyFollowingPublicHearingforBylaw1252-14

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

1)ClaresholmandDistrictTransportationSociety
EmailfromTransportationSociety, datedJune11, 2014

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes
MinutesofJune24, 2014

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)ChinookAreaLandUser’sAssociation (CALUA)  
Email, andpresentation, fromCALUA, datedJune18, 2014

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

Operations1) 

a)DustControlRequest
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedJune27, 2014

b)RoadProjectReview
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedJune27, 2014

c)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedJuly2, 2014

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

Nil

FinanceandAdministration3) 

Nil

Municipal4) 

a)CAOReport
ReportfromCAO, datedJuly3, 2014

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

ForInformation2) 

a)June2013FloodEvent
LetterfromAlbertaMunicipalAffairs, datedJune17, 2014

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNab – Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening – Division2
FamilyandCommunitySupportServices (FCSS)  

DraftMinutesofMay20, 2014
PincherCreekandDistrictMunicipalLibraryBoard

MinutesofMarch26, 2014



CouncillorGarryMarchuk – Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission (ORRSC) 

MinutesofApril10, 2014

ReeveBrianHammond - Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos – Division5

H. IN-CAMERA

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



B1



i   •     9 pluv ..cyrds)4.__    , , 
i

cp,Ld 8/ 1

Certainly you can chose to establish a model like we have experienced.

However, with the administration already established in Claresholm, it would seem to benefit all of the

communities to expand existing resources into an Alberta Southwest Transportation service. This would

allow us added support through Grants available to communities forming Partnerships.

Our goal would be to start here in Pincher Creek with 1 or 2 vans, utilizing your off shift EMT' S for our

drivers. Transporting residents needs to be subsidized to be effective, however costs are partially

recouped from the IFT' s to Lethbridge, Calgary, Blairmore and the like. We direct bill AHS at cost plus

for these transfers at a fraction of the cost of an Ambulance. In addition to being more economical we

offer clients a personal and comfortable experience. These transfers help take some pressure off of

your local ALS, BLS units leaving them more available to respond to Emergency events!

In Claresholm we do approximately 25% of the IFT' s, 213 trips in 2013,

leaving the ALS, BLS units more accessible to reduce response times.

currently 7. 42 minutes 50% of the time).  Response times which would

be significantly increased in CI, HR, & Vulcan, for example if EMS had their

calls in CI increased by 1/ 3

Transportation - MonthlyActivity Report MARCH

TRIP ORIGIN SUBSIDY NON- SUB INTERHOS ORIGIN DESTINATI

CALGARY 0 0 0 0 0% 280 28%

LETHBRIDGE 0 0 0 0 0% 297 29%

HIGH

RIVER/ OKO 0 0 0 0 0%  57 6%

FORT MACLEOD 0 29 0 29 3%  22 2%

GRANUM 0 30 0 30 3%    0 0%

NANTON 0 0 0 0 0%    5 0%

STAVELY 9 74 0 83 8%    2 0%

STRATHMORE 0 0%    2 0%

VULCAN 0 4 4 0%    1 0%

CLARESHOLM 0 657 209 866 86% 346 34%

TOTAL 9 790 213 1012 1012

Transportation - Annual Activity FISCAL 2014

Prom Video - The Dream of Judy Paulsen— 3 minutes

Presentation - 3 minutes

Q& A

Attachments:

Brochures(to be delivered)

Fee Schedule

Client Testimonials



0.-

a Y
Z 4

C' C C. L s s       ;- ° ' c v a) o o    ° o O    - 

C;    _ cr

w : r

nc c
cLt

z   C
yam . _    L ...t I-

H    `    cC     ' ?    m CC; 
G    -

17-..' U J '   >    1   < i01r

m

0-    `  Li;    :    • yta .Xcn °    vi - c ,''  Q a  ' =

Lt./     s 4 LL  •    } L' QCi'       
Q

sr)

ou; a) 
O

p i C',  N
a O „ s LU @ a

c co o

0.     

tu

u d
O r (n

o cC c U N
w

0 co -
0 J Er CEJ€     0

i-    ?' ,

TT, T _       = 
u y re ‘. 4,    0 0 ) >. _ '

1,    
V}   -- aU

y y C: -      y

cNa m L.) = °' c, 
7

to 0    -
r N P-       D    `, 4 U

art as v        0 m e > o 0COoa
i'p

Q ?    :
J =    O 3 v U fl. `- Imo- u3

m 2  .       Q U 0 .I 0 c o
w

7.7 +..       
C

O

w
M

C
O a 40 2ti_    Y N

J w G       °

C U

a o a)^ >-     va  °   -       0o0 `

ec
cc @ c 0

ca: c.tarm ?     0 ;   aE r 0y o -cc       `       (u

c  }     c c
7

a       ` L " IF,     pt6    - a N °LJ

ms- -    >"    
LS;    - C rJai _    _ -

m    _     1 @ _E.  ,      G C) ,,

C.

v

ow      .    

a)LI)  2    ` ° c  '     P ° T.  

wcr3
ydE       'ymc       > oy R      a3 . a   ° n 

CC



Fee Schedule

Claresholm and District Transportation Society

Medical Trips

Destination Income Qualified+ 5% Subsidized+ 5%

Claresholm/ Calgary 107 133

Claresholm/ Lethbridg/ Oko 80 100

Claresholm / High River 67 80

Claresholm / Fort MacLeod 40 61

Fort MacLeod/ Calgary NANANANANANANANA 308**

FortMacLeod/ Lethbridge NANANANANANANANA 122**

Granum- Calgary 131 157

Granum- Lethbridge 80 100

Nanton/ Calgary NANANANANANANANA 162**

Nanton/ Lethbridge NANANANANANANANA 269**

Stavely- Calgary 107 133

Stavely-Lethbridge 104 133

Stavely-Claresholm 18

Granum- Claresholm 18

In Town Trips 18

Claresholm/ MH 214 266

Wait-time:      Prices subject to change

Calgary > 5 hours:  $ 18. 00 per hour without notice.

Lethbridge > 4 hours:  $ 18. 00 per hour

In town Wheelchair > 1 hour:  $ 18. 00 per hour

Non- Medical

1. 82/ km with $ 18. 00/ hour wait-time from drop off to pick up/ per booking
Inter-hospital

In town 063

Calgary/ Blairmore 378

Lethbridge/ Pincher Creek 315

High River 189

Black Diamond 220

Strathmore 378

Vulcan 189

Carmangay 126

Ponoka/ Medicine Hat 766

HCA/ EMR $ 25/ HOUR

RevisedApril 1, 2014



Introduction of committee- Howard Paulsen - Chairman

List of Directors:

Brian Comstock— Lay Representative

Vacant—Town of Granum

Howard Paulsen - Lay Representative

Bob Thompson— Seniors Center

Brydon Saunders— Lay Representative

Holly Gillespie— Lay Representative

Darren Allen— Wandering Willows

Mike McAlonan—Town of Claresholm

Earl Hemmaway— M. D. of Willow Creek

Administration:

Lyal O' Neill— CAO

Testimonials:

THANK YOU CLAIRESHOLM TRANSPORT SOCIETY

Being a single senior and not having any family near by
the service& kindness your society provided outstanding. Any one who is lying in a hospital bed and
contempleting on how they are going to get to a medical appointment is experiencing a frighting-
daunting task ! You are not only physically injured you are emotional fragile . Having used the services
of the transport society some eight times I have allways been the recepitent of prompt -courteous
service. The driver has made sure that if required a wheelchair was located. he would then park the van

and come back and make sure (push me ) that I got to the right dept on time! , If I was able to walk he

would escort me to my destination , then wait patiently and sympathetically for my exam to be
completed , and then return me to my hospital bed , later on when it was requied to my front door, A
very deepfelt thank you toall that make tlies service possible yours truly BRYDON SAUNDERS



June 14/ 2012

Attention Kylie:

I had the opportunity to use the Claresholm Transportation Society twice while

recuperating in the hospital. I was very impressed with the service. The drivers
took great care of me. They are very professional. I was confined to a wheelchair

and they made sure I was safe and comfortable. My husband was also welcome
to come with me to the appointments.

The drivers went beyond what was required. I was sent to a brace clinic after an

appointment and the driver took me there without question. This saved me

needing to come back in the next day.

This service saves the health care system money and more important the health

care professionals are not tied up with transport.

This is a very valuable service to the community and it is very important to keep in
viable.

Barb Johnson



C
C

0
m

E
UV

GrJ'  , J

a)       1  /  r! 
JIj r.,(,

1'    ry ,

CO
to n O z       'i h

h
District

U F--

E I I I

Z '3
O 0 m I

V

I
11)
too d Ccc

CD icr

Q
o        c ;     

I

i

N L o
cEO       O

Na
a       >% 

oa
c

Q
co•  0I Ne-     E o

Y m c ai o
aI

I I
I O t O CO

0

2 16 . a)      L ~ `.   I I 0 l 1
a)

O m U o +`•    c I       I
U C X

Q m
Cl)-

g
o rn c 0

t LL

o
E °.

5 Z      <      I-      0-     
a

us
Z as

a)

a

Waa))
U)

W
43

U
a)  

a)  c o -  E co CO o
W a  °       a

c c Q
CD

m
o a)  o a)  

2 co o W E
a)    

o[
12 co

CO to 0.  oas •Sa`)      cc a)   2
7)  

a)  

J      'E ogO c° 

J c a.       aa) .-  
a)  c      •v u)       co CO U c 2,  

o . =  cn

co F.      .
c o) E ca E cv o 3 co a) _   c Q

o v)       o
E 0 U)      . g;  a o      _W U C.9 a,  a)       

E o
c

c

W
o v c ai o m m c aoi o c V o o u) ' o. = s c •o E

U 2 ca c a c cn c O c o c cn
o

c.
1)

O
0. 

c o 3 o

ao)  
a) -

o
o 0 o f

aa) 
o a o U o o co  °  g c

C/)      I-  co 9-  I-  a ca cv      .  0 1- IP V I- 2 1- ti a ( 9 U 0 > 1



a)  3 13 CD  *  - 0 a)  c  *  3
I

0
SD a q ED CD CO

o
7-       -

I
Q)  _  a)  

N       =  ? CD       ( 7  =  = 
c CD O O. 3 N  =  <  ( D 3  =  tD

a
q in Cl- o cn o Q m cn cin 0 cD    • o' 

m
m cn

13 D n
Cn
Z

v ai v  - goo)< ai Z 3 n)  3  ( D ) v COi 5 cD
c fD O ED  =       N  =       n CD  ! n

o o
ao

ocno -  s 0 XIQc aCOvmao m     mDQorn 7)
rs00000 i

v Cl)      v       ,      -  3     •Z D Z  -4
0.cn CD 7

ED
cn m° o

ca)  sj ocncc v v
r o I 0)  ° O'

nc3' ° _.      xf (DaS s.   
m      - v m

O
O J

D

41, CD 2 m
CO 0 m s u)   v CD

v c a

cn

o o °c
o

m' m a)  D n o
CD

D c U Q O
ig0

C  "  cn       (
D

O 13 7 n
oO 00  .    ID  -

n

go
2 1

o a)  m X co m
m =  cn Co CD  , o'    • c v c mm

e Q Z•       CI)       . 
D

ea m O a

cto O  . n

oa
po v

0

ED  _     O       —      m cn O o Cn 3  =       cn  ( D m o.  Qy mCO
o

m i1 c- 3  - m Vt     ,  
CD o c y -* =  O

cn
m       =

CD

ED a)  N Cl)

Q n A. -.    -       M

OW
j  $ =  Cr     -

I
g  '   . 0 a)  o- 3 ° a o' o- m

cn m 3 m xi 0 c
c co o m B cD 8 c ow 5' o D a)  c 0

c  = o 3 0 c o v co a cn 0 o Q -,- v
Q Q-      Cr O o o X D O  =  Q O O CD

o O
c

cD C1 m  .P X v `<      
m

fay
a E.      w'  a o M o =

o m m       •    a)  a s m m
O.  

a)  : 

m      . v

0
a)   

m
O

0

cCD  °
J1

a
m m o CD En

cn  _

D m < - I X
co.       my ZN o

m

I

0 V a)
M. '  - i o a       ( D' 3 a,  r m o  _    o m.      N• 10 v m

W p
X

CCDn         ;  m m m o CO 5 m n. m

co)  
o m 0 a Q a =       Z

Z CO co Q 0 j -o O n c c v p)  a) .<  
o O

CD m X m  = cn Q  , o 3 cn o c m m m a)  m  - U 3
73 O

v
m e m - 0  <- -v  •

o co 3 o a m
m gin' c m

4       — I
N m a c a c m- N Q N 0 5'      tcb  (

D  (
D  °  cn  _  

a)  

Qcn

n D-3: 7 O O c a)  =• = 0)  n
CO cn  -, v_ c   •+ cn a)  o x

o)  <'      *  a 0

O cZ

occ'       ( 7D  (
D  ( D 0)  

O O       °  
CDD

fn in g o O 0
c p

1. N Z

J



C1

MINUTES 8385
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
JUNE24, 2014

TheRegularMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldon
Tuesday, June24, 2014intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, PincherCreek,  
Alberta. 

PRESENTReeveBrianHammond, CouncillorsGarryMarchuk, FredSchoening, andTerryYagos

ABSENTCouncillorGrantMcNab

STAFFChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofOperationsLeoReedyk, Director
ofDevelopmentandCommunityServicesRolandMilligan, andExecutiveAssistantTara
Cryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:00pm.   

ReeveHammondwelcomedGrade2studentsfromCanyonElementarySchoolandentertained
questions.   

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/268

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforJune24, 2014, beapprovedaspresented.  

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1)ChinookAreaLandUsersAssociation (CALUA)   

AnneStevickwithCALUAappearedasadelegationtopresentaPowerPointpresentation
regardingfuturewinddevelopmentandhighvoltagepowerlines.   

ThepercentageofthepeoplewhoshareCALUA’sviewswasdiscussed.  

Thepercentageofentirelandbasewasalsodiscussed. 

TheWindStudyReviewwasdiscussed.  

2)AltaLink

JohnGroveswithAltaLinkappearedasadelegationtopresentaPowerPointpresentation
regardingAltaLinkprojects. 

3)AlbertaElectricSystemOperator(AESO) 

AtaRehmanwithAESOappearedasadelegationtopresentaPowerPointpresentationregarding
theSouthernAlbertaTransmissionReinforcement (SATR) Update.   

TheFidlertoChapelRockTransmissionLinewasdiscussed. Thisprojectwillbeprogressingin
thefallwiththeprocessbeginningagain.  

ThemilestonesofAESO, specificallywithregardstoGooseLaketoEtzikomCoulee, were
discussed.  

Thetransmissioncapacitywasdiscussed. 

Thelimitofwindgenerationtoatransmissionlinewasdiscussed. 

Closingtheloop” wasdiscussedandexplained.  

Transmissionlineplacementwasdiscussed.  



8386
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June24, 2014

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorTerryYagos 14/269

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofJune10, 2014, beapprovedaspresented.  

Carried

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

Nil

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTSCONT’D

1)Operations

a)AlbertaTourism, ParksandRecreationWeedSprayMemorandumofAgreement (MOA)  

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/270

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedJune18, 2014, regardingAlberta
Tourism, ParksandRecreationWeedSprayMemorandumofAgreement, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilapprovetheReeveandChiefAdministrativeOfficertosigntheMOAwith
AlbertaTourism, ParksandRecreationforweedsprayingforthe2014season.  

Carried

b)OperationsReport

CouncillorTerryYagos 14/271

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofJune5, 2014toJune18, 2014, bereceivedas
information.  

Carried

2)PlanningandDevelopment

a)LandUseBylawAmendingBylaw1253-14, Redesignation, Ptn. NW12-7-29W4M

CouncillorTerryYagos 14/272

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunitySeries, dated
June18, 2014, regardingLandUseBylawAmendingBylaw1253-14, redesignation,  
Ptn. NW12-7-29W4M, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilgivefirstreadingtoBylaw1253-14;  

AndfurtherthatCouncilsettherequiredPublicHearingfor1:00pmintheMunicipalDistrict
CouncilChambersonAugust26, 2014.  

Carried



8387
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June24, 2014

3)FinanceandAdministration

a)PincherCreekFoundationRequisitionPayments

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/273

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofFinance, datedJune19, 2014, regardingPincher
CreekFoundationRequisitionPayments, bereceived;  

AndthatCouncildirectAdministration, startingin2015, tosplitthePincherCreekFoundation
requisitionpaymentintotwopaymentseachyear, thefirstbeingpaidinJanuaryofeachyearthat
wouldbe ½ ofthepreviousyear’srequisitionandthesecond, theremainingbalance, beingpaid
inJuneineachyear.  

Carried

4)Municipal

a)ChiefAdministrateOfficer(CAO) Report

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/274

MovedthattheCAOreportfortheperiodofJune6, 2014toJune19, 2014, bereceivedas
information.   

Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/275

MovedthatCouncilacknowledgetheextraeffortandattentionshownbystaffoftheMDlast
weekduringtherainevent. Thewillingnessofstafftobeavailableafterhours, andtogoabove
andbeyondregulardutiestoensureourcommunityremainedsafeforourresidentsismuch
appreciated. 

Carried

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1)ActionRequired

a)HeritageAcresFarmMuseum

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/276

MovedthattheletterfromHeritageAcresFarmMuseum, datedJune17, 2014, regardingforgiveness
ofMunicipaltaxes, dustcontrolandtheuseofawatertruckduringtheAnnualShowfordustcontrol,  
bereceived; 

AndthattheMunicipalportionofthe2014taxlevybewaived, dustcontrolbeappliedandthatthe
useofawatertruckbeapprovedduringtheAnnualShowheldinAugust2014.  

Carried



8388
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June24, 2014

2)ForInformationOnly

CouncillorTerryYagos 14/277

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation:   
a)AltaLinkandAESOSouthernAlbertaTransmissionReinforcementUpdate

EmailfromJohnGrove, datedJune11, 2014
LetterfromAESO, datedMay27, 2014
LetterfromAltaLink, datedJune11, 2014
LetterfromAltaLink, datedJune11, 2014
SouthernAlbertaTransmissionReinforcementUpdate – May2014

b)RoseGardenGrandOpening
InvitationfromOldmanRoseSociety, receivedJune16, 2014

c)OperationsStrategyBranch “K” Division
OperationsStrategyBranch, datedMay6, 2014

d)FoodBankPartnership
LetterfromTownofPincherCreek, datedMay28, 2014

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab – Division1
NotPresent

CouncillorFredSchoening – Division2
FamilyandCommunitySupportServices

MinutesofApril22, 2014
Floodevent

CouncillorGarryMarchuk – Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission

MinutesofMarch6, 2014
DevelopmentAgreementSeminar
CastleMountainAreaStructurePlanmeetingreview

ReeveBrianHammond - Division4
Floodedareas
PincherCreekFoundation

CouncillorTerryYagos – Division5
LundbreckCornFest
LandfillIncinerator

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/278

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation.  

Carried
H.INCAMERA

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/279

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Cameratodiscussthree (3) personnelissues,thetimebeing
2:52pm.  

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos 14/280

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing4:01pm.   

Carried



8389
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
June24, 2014

I.NEWBUSINESS

J.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/281

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing4:02pm.   

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



D1

































E1a





E1b



















E1c













E4aCHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER’SREPORT

JUNE20, 2014TOJULY3, 2014

DISCUSSION

June21, 2014 CastleMountainAreaStructurePlan
June24, 2014 PoliciesandPlans
June24, 2014 RegularCouncil
June26, 2014 EmergencyServices
June26, 2014 EmergencyManagement

UPCOMING: 

July8, 2014 PoliciesandPlans
July8, 2014 RegularCouncil
July8, 2014 SubdivisionAuthority
July8, 2014 MunicipalPlanningCommission
July9, 2014 LundbreckCornfest
July15, 2014 AlbertaParks
July24, 2014 EmergencyServices
August23, 2014 LundbreckCornfest
August26, 2014 PoliciesandPlans
August26, 2014 RegularCouncil

OTHER

RECOMMENDATION: 

ThatCouncilreceiveforinformation, theChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportfortheperiodof
June20, 2014toJuly3, 2014. 

Preparedby: CAO, WendyKay Date:July3, 2014

Presentedto: Council Date:  July8, 2014



Pas).0.04,-*siciL.

Wendy Kay gi-d)

From:   NicoleV< nicole@taxervice.com>

Sent:    July-07- 14 2: 17 PM
To:       Wendy Kay
Cc:       Brenda Stockton

Subject: Terms and Conditions

Attachments: Terms and Conditions of Sale. pdf

Good Morning Wendy,

Further to my telephone conversation with Brenda Friday, July 4th, Council must approve the terms and conditions for

the 2014 public auction. In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, these terms and conditions will be included

in the Alberta Gazette advertisement that must be submitted by Wednesday, July 9th. Please find attached our

proposed terms and conditions. If they meet your approval we kindly ask that you take to Council for approval at the
next meeting.

While you have indicated you would like us to take care of evicting occupants for purchasers, we prefer to act for
municipalities as opposed to private parties. ( i. e. purchasers) However, in the event the property does not sell, we will

be happy to discuss assisting the municipality to take possession.

Please confirm the attached is acceptable, should you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Nicole

Nicole V.

Account Executive

TAXervice

Phone: 877.734.3113 Ext 32
Fax:    877.734.1050
Email: nicolePtaxervice.com

This communication is solely for the use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential, privileged or personal information. If you are not
the intended recipient, any copying, distribution or use of this information is prohibited. Please reply to the sender and delete this email from your
system.

1



Terms and Conditions of Sale

1.  The purchaser of the property will be responsible for any property taxes for the current year.
2.   Each parcel of land offered for sale at public auction will be subject to a reserve bid and to the

reservations and conditions contained in the existing certificate of title.

3.   Redemption of a parcel of land offered for sale may be effected by certified payment of all

arrears of taxes, penalties and costs at any time prior to the auction.

4.  The lands are being offered for sale on an " as is, where is" basis, and the Municipality makes no

representation and gives no warranty whatsoever as to the adequacy of services, soil conditions,

land use districting, building and development conditions, absence or presence of

environmental contamination, vacant possession, or the developability of the lands for any

intended use by the successful bidder.

5.  The successful bidder must, at the time of the sale, make a non- refundable ten percent( 10%)

deposit in cash, certified cheque or bank draft payable to the municipality, with the remaining

balance of the purchasing price due within thirty( 30) days of the sale.
6.  GST will apply to all applicable lands sold at the auction.
7.   No terms and conditions of sale will be considered other than those specified by the

municipality.

8.  The auctioneer, the councillors, the chief administrative officer the designated officers and

employees of the municipality must not bid for or buy, or act as an agent in buying, any parcel of

land offered for sale, unless directed by the municipality to bid for or buy a parcel of land on

behalf of the municipality.
9.  Once the property is declared sold to another individual at public auction the previous owner

has no further right to pay the tax arrears.

10. The risk of the property lies with the purchaser immediately following the auction.

11. The purchaser is responsible for obtaining vacant possession.

12. If no offer is received on a property or if the reserve bid is not met, the property cannot be sold
at the public auction.

13. The municipality may, after the public auction, become the owner of any parcel of land that is
not sold at the public auction.



F2a





G1







G2







G3










